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Nofthern Province
FINAN.CE, ECONOIvIIC AFFAIRS & TOURISM

OFFICE OF THT MEC

Ref No:
Enq:

16/111
Nf J Botba

ESKOM
PO Box i09l
Johannesburg
?000

Fax: (0l i) 900 3917

For Attention: Mr J. Geeringh

Re: BISTALLATION OF CAPACITOR BANK AT wrTKOp
SUBSTATIOX

. . :

Th€ DePartments evaluatisn of youi iequest for exemption has considered the
following aspects:

' The information provided in your letters dated 2g February 2002.
' The information contained ia the Environmental Management plan for

Substations
' The fact that the upgrading is very lirnited in extend and rakes place wirhin

the existing substation.
' Dudng the site visit conducted by Mr Von Well of this oftice it was noted

that the site is not in an environmentally sensitive area but in fact within
the existing substatron terrain.

' The fact that the EIA process is being conducted for a new Matimba -
witkop l32kv line as weil as a new l3zkv line from wirkop substarion
to the new mines in the area-
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Yours sincerely

MEC: Finance, Econoudc Affairs and Torrism

ENVIRO PA6E 92

Please{ake norc r}al although €xemption has been grantd in terms ofthe Act, allrelevanr legrs rarion .oo. r"q"uir*i.ni,' oi orn., g;;;;rd;epartrnen$ (i. e.National, provincial and Locat) *"*i1,jU ie complied with.
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